
Re: Utility request - 1324 LOCUST ST UNIT 1524

From WaterAmountDue <WaterAmountDue@Phila.gov>
Date 
To 

Good a�ernoon,

Thank you for contac�ng Water Amount Due. The address provided is a part of a condo associa�on with a common meter.

Thank you,
Des�ny
Water Customer Care Representa�ve

From: 
Sent: 
To: WaterAmountDue <WaterAmountDue@Phila.gov> 
Subject: U�lity request - 1324 LOCUST ST UNIT 1524
 

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

We are looking for Water & Sewer Bill information for the below mentioned Property.
 
Address: 1324 LOCUST ST UNIT 1524 PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
 
1) Please provide the ACCOUNT NUMBER and let us know if the Water & Sewer Service is still ACTIVE on the property.  Only the account
 
2) When the next Water & Sewer Bill will be mailed out? Please provide the Billed amount and Due Date.
 
3) If the bills are UNPAID, will there be a LIEN placed on the bills?
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4)  If bills are Paid, please provide the screen print, receipt or statement showing the bills are paid in full.
 
5) If bills are Unpaid, please provide a statement showing the payoff good thru
01/20/2025
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